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Dear Mr. Cohen:

s
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This will confirm your adyi

jven in a telephone
conversation on November 25 with& and the under-
n_'t.f.vmﬂ -

_and I described a proposed transaction as
follows: ]

rporation A and Corporation B (or wholly owned subsid-
iaries thereof) intend to form a joint venture in the form of a

general partnership in which each partner will hold a 50% economic
interest. The partnership is being formed for the sole purpose of

owning and operating a business presently held by A (the "Busi-
ess").

The transaction will be structured as follows: (1) in
anticipation of the the transaction described herein, the parties
formeéd on November 27. 1992 a ageneral partnershin under balaware
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$371 million of assets to the partnership and the partnership will
. aye asanmad & % millinn nf related lishilities nf A. Tn nrder
_ _ J
It may also be relevant tp note that A and B have no
prior relationship, and in particular, have not jointly operated
any other business in the past. In addition to the above
described transaction, A and B are also planning to enter into an
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No reporting obligation should arise with respect to the
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meaning of § 801.40 of the Rules, nor are partnership interests

Hgm_ae \rngi‘nn&ruririaa within tha meanina af & Ye‘nlll)a\ﬂs
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-cation Practice Manual, the above described transaction most

.closely resembles t first example in the last paragraph of
Interpretation No. (4] We discussed whether the example given in
the last sentence of Interpretation No. 196 would be applicable

because the partnership technically will have been_ formed before
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partnershis was formed soclely in cognection with the transaction
described and will not be funded until at the closing nor operate
until afteéf closing, and because the net effect of the events. at
"c19sing_will bg that A and B will make equal contributions to the
50/50 partnership, the transaction would be viewed as a
Lfggrreportable partnership formation.
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We very much apppreciate 'your attention to this matter.
I would appreciate your giving me a call if you are not in agrea-
ment with the foregoing. 1If a filing should be required, the par-
ties hope to file on Tuesday, December 1 in anticipation of a
clesing by year end. i

Very truly yours,

Victor Cochen, Esqg.

Premerger Notification Office
Bureau of Competition - Room 301
Federal Trade Commission
Washingteon, D.C. 20580





